

Mohamad Abdalbaqi Alsharbaji

Curriculum Vitae - Sep-2017

Nationality: Syrian	Date of Birth: 20/Jan/1993
Address: Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia	Mobile: +60 11 39359730
Web Site: msharbaji.com	Email: msharbaji@gmail.com
Skype: mohammad.sharbaji1	Linkedin: linkedin.com/in/msharbaji93

Summary

I am in love with cloud, AWS certified and built many cloud native applications with CI/CD pipeline to perform production deployment easy peasy. I hold bachelor's degree in software engineering from Yarmouk Private University with AGPA 3.50/4.00, and I have over four years of experience analyzing, designing, programming and testing software across variety of platforms. As I was a contestant in Association for Computing Machinery (ACM) 2013-2016.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Informatics Engineering [Software Engineering]
[2010 - 2016]
Yarmouk Private University - Excellent (AGPA: 3.50/4.0)

Experience

Application Developer at Strateq Global Services SDN BHD

Sep 2017 – Present / Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

- Building Mesra ChatBot campaign using some of AWS services to give user ability to communicate online in order to get special offer, mesra balance, oil price in Malaysia and more without any engagement of the human factor.
- Developing backend and web app for refueling station operator's connected on cloud (AWS) to enhance management of operations and business outcomes.
- Developing Face Registration POC app connected on Hikvision cameras and AWS APIs to assist restaurant and shops and its customer to purchase the goods without cashiers.

Full Stack Engineer at Apliman

June 2016 – Aug 2017 / Beirut, Lebanon

- Developing websites using Spring framework, Hibernate framework, Java j2EE, API services (Rest, SOAP), JQuery, Bootstrap, HTML5, GIT, and Scrum methodology.

Android Developer at Tarwij

Jan 2016 – Jun 2016 / Damascus, Syria

- Developing android apps and I have got an excellent experience on working with many important Android tools and libraries like Realm, Dagger 2, Retrofit, Volley, Butterknife, Parse API and many more.

Free Lancer

Jan 2014 – Jan 2016 / Damascus, Syria

- Developing many projects using Laravel Framework, Spring Framework in backend side and React js, Angular 1.x in frontend side.

Projects

Intelligent Document Management System (IDMS) – Jan 2016 - Jun 2016

It provides friendly user interfaces to the university's staffs to facilitate their working and accurate it. In addition, it has an android application that creates strong communication between the teachers, the department in general and the students.

Developed by Spring, Hibernate, and AngularJS framework.

<https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLCzhC41kbm1ZGRt3YE-f7VnhH3t9ssKLy>

Rapiders - Jun 2015

It is an online android game aims to increase and expand the knowledge of the users. In addition, it accommodates up to six competitors at one game and supports various categories of questions with interactive UI. Moreover, it provides watching live games. As a social game, it allows sign up using Facebook and Google+ accounts.

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xrnz0KWvNDk&list=PLCzhC41kbm1b8nKBXjWKBCEkHFkTc0uOG>

Awards

Certificate AWS Certified Developer - Associate - Mar 2018

Verification Code: 4BP2RHFCDBRQQQCV

<https://aw.certmetrics.com/amazon/public/verification.aspx>

Certificate of Appreciation- qualify for the final regional programming contest ACM - Aug 2016

<https://icpc.baylor.edu/ICPCID/634DP4DSJ5H0>

Certificate of Achievement - Third Place Syrian Private Universities Programming Contest - Jul 2016

<https://icpc.baylor.edu/ICPCID/634DP4DSJ5H0>

Certificate of Achievement - Third Place Syrian Private Universities

Programming Contest - May 2015

<https://icpc.baylor.edu/ICPCID/634DP4DSJ5H0>

Languages

- **English** (Professional working proficiency)
 - **Arabic** (Native)
-

Technical Skills

- Deep knowledge on AWS services, GCP, Azure.
 - Backend development: PHP, Java j2EE, Spring Framework, Laravel Framework.
 - Web development: Javascript, CSS3, HTML5, JQuery, React, Angular 1.x, Bootstrap.
 - Android development: Java, Android SDK, some of APIs.
 - Deep knowledge on design patterns software.
 - Version Control System: GIT.
 - Deep knowledge on Linux-based system, Docker, Kubernetes, Cloud Terraform.
 - Languages: Java, PHP, C#, Android, SQL, MVC, Bash Script, HTML5, XSL, C++, C, Prolog, Python.
 - Experience on various IDEs: Netbeans, Eclipse, JetBrains PhpStorm, Android Studio.
-

Web profiles

- <http://msharbaji.com>
- <https://www.linkedin.com/in/msharbaji93>
- <https://twitter.com/msharbaji93>
- <https://github.com/Parmij>